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To: Planning Clerk —
Subject: FW: APN 208-113-008-000 Goddess Organics LLC, permit#11590
Date: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 2:57:44 PM
Chris Ramey
Battalion Chief, Fire Planning
CAL FIRE

Humboldt-Del Norte Unit
C: 707-599-6442
Duty Days: Tues-Fri

From: Imperiale, Rhett@CALFIRE

Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2017 9:20 AM

To: HUU CEQA@CALFIRE <HUUCEQA@fire.ca.gov>

Cc: Lee, BO@CALFIRE <Bo.Lee@fire.ca.gov>

Subject: APN 208-113-008-000 Goddess Organics LLC, permit#11590

It may be necessary for a CALFIRE harvest permit to be obtained prior to expanding this
cultivation and new development sites. A Registered Professional Forester may be required to

advise the landowner of necessary permits from CALFIRE. Previous land use activities to
facilitate the outdoor growing areas may have resulted in harvest without an permit and
harvesting without a plan or a license. More information is required for a proper evaluation.

Rhett Imperiale

Division Chief

Forest Practice Bureau

Peace Officer #1864, RPF #2697
Department of Forestry and Fire Protection
CAL FIRE

Humboldt-Del Norte Unit

118 Fortuna Blvd

Fortuna, CA 95540

Cellular (707) 599-6552
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